
                         
 

TO:                                           Potential Bidders 
 

FROM:                                     Ginny Brummett– Senior Buyer 
 

DATE:                                     April 26, 2016 
 

SUBJECT:                               Questions 
RFP752-17-186209-GB -Airplane Charter   

 
 
There have been questions asked in regards to the above mentioned RFP-see below for question with 
answer:  
 
1) RFP769-17-186209-GB Reference section # or page # question refers to, if applicable: Page #4- States 

All aircraft must be at least Boeing 737 or larger with seating for at least 137 passengers.   Our 
proposed aircraft is an MD83. It is similar in all aspects and has a seating capacity for 147 passengers. 
While it is comparable - it is not a Boeing. Will this be acceptable/ meet the desired criteria?     
Need to have at least 137 seats. 

 
 
2) Per the aircraft charter, can I assume the athletic equipment/gear will be shipped via ground 

transportation?  If not, can you provide the equipment's estimate weight for the aircraft selection? 
       All athletic equipment will be shipped by ground. 
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